Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director

Fulton County, GA

April 8, 2013

Re: 13ITB58963C-MT — Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) System

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above
referenced 13ITB58963C-MT — Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) System

Maintenance Service.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sirﬁer Y
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Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director
Fulton County, GA

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP
documents as noted below:

1) While reviewing the documents | noticed you are asking for a 2 hour response on parts and
for all parts to be stocked in a 50 mile radius. Is there going to be an addendum released
addressing this requirement? It seems very limited to only one or two companies in that
area? We would like to submit a competitive quote. But we are located in lllinois as well as
our parts warehouse. We can meet the 2 hour response for a technician to be onsite and
have parts shipped over night.

Response: The requirement for all parts to be stocked in a 50 mile radius has been
eliminated from the bid.

2) What is the make & model of the GNB battery?
Response: - GNB Sprinter 12-370

3) When is the battery replacement to take place and or how long does battery w/install price
need to be good for?
Response: As soon as possible. No bid may be withdrawn after bid due date for
sixty (60) calendar days.

4) |s the pre-bid meeting mandatory?
Response: No

5) Can we just price the battery replacements or is this all or nothing bid?
Response: The vendor must provide battery maintenance and parts for this bid.

6) Please reference the RFP Section 1, 9 Term of Contract sections a and b. Under
commencement term, you have listed the year 2011. Can you clarify the actual
commencement term as well as the renewal term?

Response: The commencement Term of this agreement shall begin on the date of
execution of the Agreement in the year 2013. Renewal terms may be for years 2014
and 2015 per section 9-b.

7) Section 4, Bid Bond Requirements states that “no bid bond is required for this project”.
Section 1 — Instructions to Bidders, Part 8 — Required Submittals, however, states that “the
bidder must complete and execute the following...bid bond”. Please confirm that a bid bond
is not required as part of this solicitation response.

Response: A bid bond is not required for this project.
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Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director

Fulton County, GA

8) Please reference Section 9, pricing forms line item #10 and #11. Can you clarify that there
are 160 batteries total for the GE systems that need to be replaced.
Response: Line 10 — There are 160 cells total for the two UPS Systems
Line 11 — There are 80 Cells total for the two UPS Systems

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the Bid due date and time of April 17, 2013 at 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of ,
20 .

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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